

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3C

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CLEVELAND PARK • MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE HEIGHTS • WOODLAND-NORMANSTONE • WOODLEY PARK

Single Member District Commissioners 01-Hayden Gise; 02-Adam Prinzo; 03-Janell Pagats 04-Roric McCorristin; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui; 06-Tammy Gordon 07-Gawain Kripke; 08-Rick Nash P.O. Box 4966 Washington, DC 20008 Website http://www.anc3c.org Email all@anc3c.org

Minutes Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C June 21, 2023 Public Meeting Zoom Meeting Online 7:00 PM

Establishment of Quorum:

Commissioner Pagats called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and announced there was a quorum.

Verification of Notice:

Commissioner Pagats confirmed that notice of the meeting was sent to the local community listservs, apartment listserv moderators, and posted on the ANC3C website and Twitter and sent out via the ANC3C Newsletter.

Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Pagats moved approval of the agenda. The agenda was approved by voice vote.

Consent Calendar:

The motion to approve the consent calendar which included the May 2023 Public Meeting Minutes were approved by approval of the agenda.

Announcements:

- 1. Commissioner Pagats made an announcement regarding an upcoming meeting with DDOT on the Taft Bridge Barriers.
- 2. SMD Reports:
 - (3C02) Commissioner Prinzo: (1) The Wardman is almost down, there are flaggers for people's safety located on Calvert Street NW, 24th Street NW, and Woodley Road NW.
 (2) Gave a congratulations to 3C02 resident Judy "Jude" Maboné who was crowned 2023 Miss District of Columbia, she is an avid advocate for pediatric and adolescent heart health and a weekly volunteer at Children's National Medical Center.
 - (3CO3) Commissioner Pagats: Gave an update on the Zoo tour bus issue, is working with the Zoo, Zoo Police, MPD, DDOT, DPW, CM Frumin's office and EOM to get it addressed, there is a tentative walkthrough set with the Zoo Staff, DPW and someone from the CM Frumin's office.
 - (3C05) Commissioner Siddiqui: There's new construction on Porter St. NW that we did not get notice for. It is a combination of Washington Gas and PEPCO, utilities are allowed to do emergency construction like this without notice. Finding clarification if they are following all rules and taking up more parking than they are allowed to do.

3. Committee Reports:

- Safe, Sustainable Transportation Committee presented by Commissioner Siddiqui: Did not have a June meeting, next meeting slated for July 12, tentative agenda focuses on traffic calming measures throughout ANC3C.
- Transparency & Public Process Committee presented by Commissioner Prinzo: None
- Community Engagement & Grants presented by Commissioner Kripke: Planning to have a meeting next Tuesday, June 27 on a new grant application.
- Planning, Zoning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee presented by Commissioners Pagats & Gordon: Did not have a June meeting. Commissioner Prinzo moved the nomination of 3C02 resident, Glenn Kellogg to be a member of the PZHED Committee, the motion was seconded by Commissioner Siddiqui, the motion was approved by voice vote. Commissioner Pagats moved the nomination of 3C03 resident, Kathleen Gibbons to be a member of the PZHED Committee, the motion was seconded by Commissioner Prinzo, the motion was approved by voice vote. Next meeting is set for July, and the tentative agenda includes a presentation on BEPS and a liquor license.
- Residential Historic Preservation Committee presented by Commissioners Siddiqui, Kripke, and Nash: None
- Environmental Justice Committee presented by Commissioner McCorristin: Had a <u>June</u>
 <u>meeting that focused on composting</u>, looking to set up a more regular schedule of meetings
 for the remainder of the year.

Presentation:

1. Anthony Hall (DC Department of Behavioral Health) gave a presentation and took questions from Commissioners and members of the public. (A link to this presentation is available via our Youtube page and our website)

Community Forum:

1. Mathew Barcley (Ward 3 MOCRS) gave an update on behalf of the Mayor's Office.

Other Business:

1. Treasurer's Report: Commissioner Siddiqui had no update

Adjournment:

Commissioner Siddiqui moved to adjourn the meeting. The motion was approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:04pm

Attested by

Janell Pagats

Chair, on July 17, 2023